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2AM-MEL1631-Meliadine Gold Mine Project; Agnico Eagle Mines Limited; Notice of
Modification Comment Summaries and NWB Guidance Regarding Next Steps

Solomon Amuno <samuno@nunavut.ca> Thu, Sep 4, 2025 at 11:21 AM
To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Keith Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, Kelli Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca>, Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>,
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Dionne Filiatrault <dfiliatrault@nirb.ca>, Tara Arko <tarko@nirb.ca>, Stephanie
Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Karen,

| am writing to provide an update regarding the modification application referenced above. The NPC
confirms that the conformity determination issued for this file on June 20, 2025, remains unchanged. At this
time, no further response or documentation will be submitted by the NPC. If you need any clarification,
please don’t hesitate to contact me directly.

Thank you

Solomon

From: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: September 2, 2025 5:40 PM

To: Keith Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Kelli Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca>; Goump Djalogue
<gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>; Solomon Amuno <samuno@nunavut.ca>; Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-
oen.ca>; Dionne Filiatrault <dfiliatrault@nirb.ca>; Tara Arko <tarko@nirb.ca>; Stephanie Autut
<stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 2AM-MEL1631-Meliadine Gold Mine Project; Agnico Eagle Mines Limited; Notice of
Modification Comment Summaries and NWB Guidance Regarding Next Steps

Allow sender | Block sender

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.
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Hi Keith,
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Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- bn.® bSN%*
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Tel / Téléphone / LY BC / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / Ab<+d° / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
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WARNING - This ication, including any attach

contains confidential information intended only for the addressee{s) noted above. Any unauthorized

disiribution, copying, or disclosure is stricily prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or
copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Ce message, ef toute(s) pigce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est 2 lusage exclusif dules) destinataire(s) ci-dessus, Toute auire personne est par
Ia présente avisée qu'il Ini est strictement interdir de le diffuser, le (Iﬁmbn:r ou le reproduire. 8i le destinaraire ne peut étre joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer
Pexpéditeur par courrier électronique imm édiatement et détruire ce message ef foute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour voire collaboraion.
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